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COPY 

V ·I C T 0 R I A P 0 L I C E Deputy Commissioners' Office 

Victoria Police Centre 
637 Flinders. Street 
Melbourne 3005 
Victoria Australia 

4 June 2009 

Telephone (61 3}-
Facsimile (61 3) 

Dear Witness 'F', 

Protection and assistance to you as a witness 

PO Box415· 
. Melbourne 3005 
Victoria Australia · 

Victoria Police is currently providing you with interim protection and assistance 
(including security arrangements), on the basis that you: 

• have made statements· and agreed to give evidence on behalf of the Crown in 
criminal proceedings. 

• are providing assistance to Victoria Police in relation to a number of significant 
investigations and inquiries. · · 

I understand that although you have arranged by 
Bickle Victoria Police, to date you have refused· to and 

1®11:fti1Mki This . has compromiseq the ability of Victoria Police to provide you with 
'protection and assistance, and coritinues to do so . 

. 'Without prejudice' discussions have taken place between you and ·office~s of Victoria 
Police (and each of our legal representatives) concerning the extent of any ongoing 
protect"ion and assistance to be provided to you. These matters are unresolved, arid no 
written agreement has been entered into. 

In recent days; very serious threats have been made against you, and in relation to 
as a result of your evidence and assistance to Victoria Police. 

Victoria Police needs to make appropriate logistical arrangements for your security, 
especially while you are likely to be at high risk of harm. These security arrangements 
must recognise the need for Victoria Police resources to be Mr Bickley 
Mr Bickle _ You will also need to comply with reasonable requirements of 
Victoria Police directed to maintaining your security. 

In order to continue to provide you with a standard of protection and level of assistance ...... ~ te with the major risks you now face, it is essential that you 
as soon as possible. will enable Victoria 

Police to to best control the increased risk ·to your 
safe.ty and alsq to the safety of the officers of Victoria Police tasked to protect you. 
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will need to include details of protection and assistance to be 
provided to you. 

The parties will obviously need to have further negotiations to. resolve the terms of the - . · . 

Victoria Police proposes these negotiations should take place as soon as possible, .with 
a view to the Relevant officers and Victoria 
Police legal representatives can be available to meet with you or your legal 
representative as required. · 

Please advise as a matter of urgency whether you are prepared .·to participate in 
negotiations on this basis. 

Yours sincerely, 

----IITT:lran J. Walshe APM 
Deputy Commissioner. 
Victoria Police 

04 / 06 /-2009. 
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